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Tadlock, Brenda
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'
From: Leo Milewicz [lec@aldantrading.com)

Sent:  Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:06 AM
To: Tadlock, Brenda
Subject: RE: Fein number

Thank You
Sorry for the error,

Miami Gardens Storage LLC, 27-3190389 L10000082864

From: Tadlock, Brenda [mailto:BTadlock@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:39 AM

To: leo@aldantrading.com

Subject: FW: Fein number

Your FEl number is one digit short. Please provide me with the correct number.

Best wishes,

Brenda L. Tadlack

Brenda L. Tadlock

Sr. Section Administrator
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
(850) 245-6911

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation.

isfaction Surv

From: CorpAddressChange

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:04 AM
To: Tadlock, Brenda

Subject: FW: Fein number

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your
participation,
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From: Leo Milewicz [mailto:leo@aldantrading.com]
Sgnt: Monday, January 10, 2011 9:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Fein number

Miami Gardens Storage
L10000082864

Please add the FEIN Number 27-319039
Thank You Leo

20600 NW 47th Street
Miami Gardens, FL 33055
Tel. 305-624-6623

Fax 305-624-7333

email leo@aldantrading.com
www._aldantrading.com
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